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Dear Phillip 

I 
_,)have received a copy ofRobert Cmmingham's Memorandum to the General Manager in connection with 

I. 
Confidentiality Clauses in settlement deeds. I think a number of issues arise because there will be different 

types of settlement deed. The issues may well be different in each·case. 
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I am sure that the principle is right, i1amely that the Church's dealings need to be as transparent as possible. 

Confidentiality will arise particularly where: 

(a) 

(b) 

there are issues of privacy and individual sensitivity which need to be guarded; 

where the Church's future negotiating ability is at risk if an amount of money it has paid is disclosed (I 

think in this case there will be a "balancing of needs" because the issue of the Church's exposure is to 

be balanced against its obligation of accountability and transparency); 

I' 

There will be some cases however, where the person with whom the Church is negotiating requires that the 

Church agree to confidentiality. In some cases, particularly where the person with whom the Church is 

negotiating has been guilty of some misconduct, the Church may not only be under an obligation not to agree 

to confidentiality but may have a public duty to expose the wrong doing. 

s:k-r believe therefore that the general rule ought to be that the Church should not insert confidentiality . 

~
/]provisions in any settlement deed unless there are special circumstances which warrant it. In each such case 

the circumstances need to be weighed against the Church's obligation to be transparent and open. The 

I 
Archbishop certainly needs to be personally involved in any decision to insert a confidentiality provision. 

/ Each case must be examined in its merits. 
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With best wishes, 

Yours sincerely 

BILL ANDERSSEN 
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